
From: McAlpinGary  

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 5:17 PM 
To: RamseyMarla 

Cc: ZimmermanSue; GreeneColleen; WilliamsBarry; KittilaSidney; WertJack 
Subject: FW: TDC November 28 

Importance: High 
  
Marla, 
  
We responded to what the Commissioner requested in her email to Leo.   
  
Attached is the minutes of the TDC meeting in November with items that the TDC was requesting (Page 
2 and two locations on page 3).  We usually provide a response to the TDC requests at the next 
meeting.  The next meeting is the fourth Monday of January.  That was my plan as Jack Wert usually 
coordinates the responses.  
  
Here is an update to the other TDC items requested on page 2 and the top of page 3.   

1.       Item 1 - The bathroom information is included on the attached spreadsheet with the exception 
of the City of Naples.  I have requested this information from Joe B.  the responsible individual 
for this area. 

2.       Item 2 - The new Tigertail beach facility is on hold Until the FEMA flood maps for the City of 
Marco Island are approved.  The designation will change to AE which will allow us to build a 
flood proofed facility on grade. 

3.       Item 3 – I am requesting Sue Zimmerman  to provide documentation that the western portion 
of Vanderbilt Beach Road is a County road and also provide the property map showing the road 
ownership split at Bluebill where the road forks south to enter the State park.  See item 3 on the 
TDC minutes. 

4.       Items 4 and 5 – Colleen Green needs to respond on these. 
  
Here is an update to the items requested in the middle of page 3. 

1.       Item 1 – an analysis on the utilization of collier county beach parking spaces between residents 
and non residents will need to be provided by Barry Williams if any information exists. 

2.       Item 2 – an analysis of the beach stickers issued by Maples, Marco and the County will need to 
be provided by Barry Williams. 

3.       Item 3 – an analysis of the room availability county wide for gulf front properties will need to be 
provided by Jack Wert. 

4.       Item 4 -  An analysis of beach Parking for the City of Naples and all unincorporated Collier 
County is attached. 
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Location

Women's 

Restrooms

Unisex 

Restroom

Year Restroom 

Bldg. Built or 

Placed at Site

Restroom Bldg. 

Square Footage

Elevation of 

Restroom Bldg.

Existing FEMA 

Zone of 

Restroom Bldg.

Future FEMA 

Zone of 

Restroom Bldg.
Stalls Stalls Urinals

Lowdermilk Park

(City of Naples) 6 2 4 N/A 2003 800 sq.ft.

Information 

Pending From City VE-13' NAVD VE-13

AE-12' NAVD

109 sq. ft.

11'-4 Above 

Ground Floor VE-14' NAVD AE-12' NAVD

60 sq. ft. 6'.01 NGVD AE-11' NAVD AE-10' NAVD

312 sq. ft. 14'-9" VE-14' NAVD VE-12' NAVD

VE-13

N/A

N/A

1

N/A

1

1

N/A

N/A

1

1985
(Renovated in 2010)

N/A 1976-1981

6 bath houses, 

approx. 3900 sq. ft.

6 ft. from ground to 

floor

VE-14' and VE-15' 

NAVD

1485.6 sq. ft.

Information 

Pending From City VE-13' NAVD

VE-14' NAVD

Naples Pier 

(City of Naples) 3 1 2 N/A

1980 428 sq. ft. F.F.E. 9'.51 VE-13' NAVD

Tigertail Beach 

Park 3 1 2

Delnor-Wiggins 

(State Park) 22 16 12

AE-11' NAVD

South Marco Beach 

Access N/A N/A N/A 2002

120 sq. ft.

4-0’ (however, 

temporary restroom is a 

portable trailer and 

does not need to meet 

any FEMA requirements VE-14' NAVD

Bluebill Beach 

Access 

(Temporary) 1 1 1

Clam Pass Park 2 1 1 1984

2011

VE-13' NAVD

Vanderbilt Beach 

Garage 1 1 N/A 2005

1993 288 sq. ft. 9'-0 NGVD VE-15'  NAVD

35 sq. ft.

No foundation 

Free Standing 

"Clivus" Bldg.  VE-14' NAVD

Barefoot Beach 

Preserve Lot #3 N/A N/A N/A

Barefoot Beach 

Saylor Nature Trl. N/A N/A N/A 2009

2009

2

35 sq. ft.

No foundation

Free Standing 

"Clivus" Bldg. VE-14'  NAVD VE-12' NAVD

Vanderbilt Beach 

Access 2 1 1

VE-13' NAVD

1992 672 sq. ft. 15'-3 NGVD VE-14' NAVD VE-13' NAVD

Beach Front Restrooms Collier County and City

Men's 

Restrooms

Barefoot Beach 

Preserve 3 2
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Beach
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Access

Vanderbilt Beach
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Lowdermilk Park

Naples Pier

Tigertail Beach
Park
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Beach Access

0 1 20.5
Miles

(Source: Collier County Parks & Recreation)

GIS Mapping: Beth Y.
Technology & GIS Support
Growth Management Division
File: G:/GIS?DataRequest/CoastalPublicrestrooms.mxd

GULF OF MEXICO

LEE COUNTY

Big Marco River

Big Marco River

Big Marco Pass

Barfield
Bay 

Caxambas Bay

§̈¦75

§̈¦75

§̈¦75

GULF SHORE DR

MARCO ISLAND  
INSET

   Restroom Location
Barefoot Beach Preserve
Barefoot Beach Preserve Lot #3
Barefoot Beach Saylor Nature Trl.
Vanderbilt Beach Access
Vanderbilt Beach Garage
Bluebill Beach Access (Temp)
Clam Pass Park
Tigertail Beach Park
South Marco Beach Access
Delnor-Wiggins State Park
Lowdermilk Park
Naples Pier

Women's Stalls
3
N/A
N/A
2
1
1
2
3
N/A
22
6
3

Men's Stalls
2      
N/A
N/A
1      
1
1      
1       
1
N/A
16
2
1

  Year Built
1992
2009
2009
1993
2005
2011
1984
1980
2002
1976-1981
2003
1985

      Elevation
15'-3 NGVD
No Foundation
No Foundation
9'-0 NGVD
11'-4 Above Ground Floor
4-0'
14'-9"
F.F.E. 9'.51
6'.01 NGVD
6 ft. From Ground to Floor
Information Pending
Information Pending

Existing FEMA Zone
VE-14' NAVD
VE-14' NAVD
VE-14' NAVD
VE-15' NAVD
VE-14' NAVD
VE-14' NAVD
VE-14' NAVD
VE-13' NAVD
AE-11' NAVD
VE-14' AND VE-15' NAVD
VE-13' NAVD
VE-13' NAVD

Proposed FEMA Zone
VE-13' NAVD
VE-13' NAVD
VE-12' NAVD
VE-13' NAVD
AE-12' NAVD
AE-12' NAVD
VE-12' NAVD
AE-11' NAVD
AE-10' NAVD
VE-14' NAVD
VE-13' NAVD
VE-13' NAVD

Building SQFT
672
35
35
288
109
120
312
428
60
3900
800
1485.6

Unisex 
N/A
1
1
N/A
N/A
1
N/A
N/A
1
N/A
N/A
N/A

Men's Urinals
2      
N/A
N/A
1      
N/A
1      
1       
2
N/A
12
4
2

Gulf of Mexico
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From: ZimmermanSue  

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2012 5:57 PM 
To: McAlpinGary 

Cc: GreeneColleen; WilliamsBarry; KittilaSidney; WertJack; RamseyMarla; MottToni; PerrymanClinton 
Subject: RE: TDC November 28 

Importance: High 

 
Gary: 
  
In response to Item 3 below: 
  
Vanderbilt Beach Road:  Attached are copies of the Vanderbilt Beach Center Plat and the 

deed from The Collier Companies to Collier County referenced on that plat evidencing 

ownership of the section of Vanderbilt Beach Road from US41 to the Gulf by Collier County.  

(Also attached for reference is a copy of the title commitment we obtained back in 2008 on the 

County's garage property.) 
  
Bluebill Avenue:  Attached is a copy of the deed from Collier County to the State of Florida 

conveying specific portions of Bluebill Avenue between US41 and the western boundary, which 

sections are identified on the accompanying map previously prepared by Transportation.  Also 

attached is a copy of the 1965 deed to the County conveying what is now Delnor-Wiggins Park, 

which deed identifies a 30 foot strip for road right-of-way at the south line of Section 20.  When 

the County conveyed Delnor-Wiggins Park to the State, the County retained that right-of-way. 
  
By copy of this email to Colleen, we ask that she reviews the attachments and provides any 

comments or questions.  Please note that we have provided mainly title instruments.  In 

connection with the County’s pending projects at both locations Q Grady Minor may be able to 

provide survey maps should they be needed.  

 

Should you have any questions, please contact us.  Thank you. 
  
Sue 
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SECTION TOWNSHIP H] RANGE

PROJECT NO .FACILITY NAME

PURPOSE Administrative/Offices A irport Cemetery Conservation EMS Fairgrounds Fire Landfill Landscape
(Circle One) Library Museum Park Rocd Sign Stormwater Street Light Surplus Traffic Signa l

Utilities Walkway Other

GRANTOR GRANTEE o lier Coca Water & Sewer District
(Circle One) Fire District Other

Pe lican Bay Improvement D istri ct

DOCUMENT TYPE eed Order of Taking
(Circle One)

l
ee Dedicati on Temporary Easement

Easement Other

. ... . . . .. .. . . .. . .. . . . . .. . . . . . .... . . .. .. . . . . . . . ... . . . .... . . .. . . . ... . . ... . . .. . . . . . . . ... . . .. . .... . . .. .. . ... . . . ... . . . .

C~ol~e-r- ~roHr-ity

REAL ESTATE SERVICES
LAND & LAND-RIGHTS INVENTORY

Agents : Do not complete this section
DATE ENTERED : ID NO . ~~

(SEE SECTION 301 TWP. L12 RAN6E2a&: ID N0. _11 FOR DOCUMENT)

DOCUMENT DATE (Signed Date/Not Recorded Dote)

OR BOOK PAGE SUBDIVISION
1a

LOT/TRACT BLOCK/UNIT ACREAGE COST
(Circle one) (Circle One)
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No- 9871

and benefi t o f said COUNTY OF COLLIEt., with Its seat of Government at Everglac.s , Coli i.r

County, Florida, hereinafter called the GRANTRZ5,

WITNESSb'Ms That for and In e,naideration or the promises and the further sun of ONE DOLLAR

~' (i1.00 ) and other valuable oonsld.ra tions,r.o.ipt of which i s hereby ac itmwl.dg.d by the GRANTOR,

paid to the GRANTOR by the ORAI/TY83 at or before t2w sealing AM delivery of theso presents,

the GRANTOR has glailted, ba3 gainrd, aligned, sold and conveyed, and by theme presents does grant.

bargain, sell, alien, And convey unto the said ORiN?Zis , and their successors in office, for tbe

we and benefit of said County o f Coll i.r, florid., in f.e simple forever, all tbe following d.a-

~ orlbed loLa , tracts, pieces and parcels of land, situate, lying, and being In Collier County,

Florida, more particularly described as follows, to wit :

t strip of land 100 t..t in width together
with a paved road constructed thereon extend-
Lag irat the raai..t Trail (State So.a so. 45)
to am Oult of lbzieo is Sections 32 and 33 .
Township 48 south, ham 25 East , In Collier
,:ouaty, Florida= said strip of land being 50
hit on each side of Lbe following described
center lines

t

Prate tbe quarter section career on the
.ast line or Section 33 run southerly along
.,aid ..etion lip for b8.5 feet; th.oee
run rartb...C.rlY at aft 00416 of TgojO #
north to vast with said ..stion lias for
io;.?k feet to a VolM of begim"n on Ow''

L~r
.

aL~r Stn.? o! tl tsia.i ?rail (-tat.Na
Road 10. 1~5) .

Or D~sinning Oo0Lltinrpm-Hid point
. ' aortoo.at.rly an fb. iu tratioaed

oour.6 for T.11Z5 tot, sorm or lose,
thra%e s.ettoos ]3 and 32 to the .aare
of the alt of Mslao, lying and being ,.>
in Collier Ca unt7, lloridaj

10i State Documentary 3tampa Cancelled

TO RAVE ADD ?0 HOLD the aDwre granted and described prop.lty, And each and all parts and
i

parcels thereof unto the said ORANfUs, and their successors in otfie* for the use and D.netit

of the County of Collier, Florida, In fee simple forever,

tiAND the said GRANTOR herein for itself aad Its successors and assigns forever does herein

t and !Nmby lulls warrant the title to the above described property and gash And Is" , .. r
7

} And parcel thereof . And *ill forever defend the gas* against tome lawful elair ot',a13 pa~
-, '~-

.4oroe..r.

11 MI?SOS MWON , the said GRANTOR does hereunto set Its hand by its ftly ws~MearlsKW

officers a" hay caused Its oorporale seal to be Affixed hereon on the seine day and year fist ;4

above written.

COLLIER CORPORATION 4'
(CORPORA= 31AL)

. ., .

jam. 000[i _ T ATtL4St

..- ors r7

y,

And .;;
• . . .

F= "
N' ARHAHTY DEED

T1iI3 IN'~ENTU RE, Mad* and e ntere d into this 6th day of December , A . D . l9l+8 , b7 9T1Q DRC'*sn

'nil.: COLiiF.R CORrORA2I 0N, a Delaware co rporati on wi th :ta principal pl ace o^ n. s fnese a tEvR r-

hl^dea, .̂ ollier Ccunt7, Florida, ne r, Snufter celled :. :^. e : :•. A N 1' OR, gri d the B ~) R :. ', :' CJ r :?t`!

:JK :S I95IONEFiB In and for C OLLIER COUNTY, FLORIDA, ano their 3uc ceasora i n office, for the ; . ae
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of December, A. D. 1,?48 .

TSZS I liffilIT [TRB , Made this 28th day of September A . D. 1948

BETS Charles Hadley and *ire, Willis Hadley of the County of Collier and Stete of Florida

parLl.a of the first part, and Prod Hro.2king, of the County of Collier and State of Florida ,

party of the second part,

•ITli6SSSTli , that Lhe said parties of the first part, for and in consideration of the sun of

Tin and other v aluable considerations Dollars, to then i s hand paid, the receipt mbereof Is hereby

aol nowl.dged, hame granted, bargained, sold and transferred, and by these presents do grant .

bargain, sell and transfer unto-the said party of the second part and his heirs and assigns

forever, all eh. t certain parcel of land lying and being In the County of Collier, and .3tato of
v

Florida. ,.ore particularly described as follows :

Lot 29 of Block •A• of 3ea1ac1e 9ubdlvision
u recorded in public records of Collier County,
Florida, in flat book 1, at daa. 31 -

10~ State Documentary Stamp Cancelled

right, title , iaLer.at and estate, dower and right of dower, reversion, remainder and easement

thereto belonging or in anywLs* appertaining :

TO HAYS AND TO HOLD the •ams in fee alftle forever.

And tbe said parties of the first part do covenant with the said party of th. ~ second part that

they are lawfully ..is.d of the said promises, th at they are free from all Incumbramees and that

they good rift and lawful authority to sell the same; and the said parties or tho-fIrst part do

hereby fully warrant the title to said land, and will defend the same against the lawW claims

st all persons whomsoever.

IN RI?YtS1 ==W, the said parties of the tint part ha.e hereunto set their hands and

*sale tbe day audy.as above virIttan.

ilifrd. 20630 4 and D.li.Or.d in Our Pr...".:

CRAI= BADI.EY (I.S

RI.LIE RAN= (L3

AN= OF PLWIDA,

~. .Qomm or COLLIER

I ssMsx cs0TIaY. r at an S. 28th day of w. D. ire, before - a. personaiJ

ared Charles Madl.7, and wife, W1111• Sad1eT to r known to be the persons do"Ab*d in

' .ascented %ba foregoing eonveyaane to pred Drowning and a...r%lly acknowledged the ezecution

*of to 0e qW1r !r* p• OW "ad for the uses and purposes therein mentione4j'and the-said

.!e Ya4lq 1!N wits of the said Aeries 8ad1*y) an a separate and private exaftination taken
. .

~~ t'Y'w!Nr. .aid AwDaad, did ~ikpo~x~
~. :

.4 . , r ._ ., , N r ~̀~ ~!~ ~".!~ : ~INd o! OgN11f'~' .!'a! ~ P~a.~ of r~~epllle ,. A4~l.h»V .
4 . •.

s*vrn~ YG K II ~~~~1J~ d ~ V/LWM 6ci04 AXtl ric11~ Y2`tl .1 1U e 11L anti Asalscant, a acrete .^7i reipectiTSljV, : 1t the

.C ollie r Corporation, of Everglades, C oll ie r County, Florida , and ne such they have executad-the

abore and fore going d arranC} Deed for said corporation for the uses snd puri>oses therein got

farLh .

:IITt~S~ my hand a: i.i official seal at Everglades, State &I-Id Cc :uA t ; ALforesnl d , tt:ln S ti, Caf

JULIA L . 3,rnICKLAND
ta le of Florida

Filed and duly recorded Februaryl$ .~•L • 1949 My commission expires Feb . 24 , 1950
Id Scott. Clark

Do. 9873

WARRANTY DMW

t
j

Ago= B. 1100R~Q

i
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Gary/Jack, 
 
To complete the response—there were 6,384 residents beach parking stickers given by the City of 
Naples in FY 12.  They do not distinguish between resident and non-resident; however, they have begun 
to sell the non-resident sticker for the City recently and will have that data in the future. 
 
Let me know if you’d like further info. 
 
Barry 
 
From: WilliamsBarry  

Sent: Monday, January 09, 2012 11:55 AM 
To: McAlpinGary; WertJack 

Cc: ZimmermanSue; GreeneColleen; KittilaSidney; RamseyMarla; OlsonNancy 
Subject: RE: TDC November 28 

 
Gary/Jack, 
 
We have a breakdown of stickers that we provide which is 93% to residents and 7% to non-residents.  
Without a formal survey we would be pressed to offer any more than what we have recently indicated 
regarding anecdotal information from staff on the number of resident versus non-resident use. 
 
We are soliciting from the City of Naples the same info and have asked Ann Marie Ricardi for that 
breakdown.  We hope to hear from her by COB Monday.  Marco as your aware provides for residents in 
their private beach and the Marco residents use of public beaches is unclear. 
 
Let me know if I can provide more detail. 
 
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
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1. Item 1 - The bathroom information is included on the attached spreadsheet with the exception 
of the City of Naples.  I have requested this information from Joe B.  the responsible individual 
for this area. 

2. Item 2 - The new Tigertail beach facility is on hold Until the FEMA flood maps for the City of 
Marco Island are approved.  The designation will change to AE which will allow us to build a 
flood proofed facility on grade. 

3. Item 3 – I am requesting Sue Zimmerman  to provide documentation that the western portion 
of Vanderbilt Beach Road is a County road and also provide the property map showing the road 
ownership split at Bluebill where the road forks south to enter the State park.  See item 3 on the 
TDC minutes. 

4. Items 4 and 5 – Colleen Green needs to respond on these. 
 
Here is an update to the items requested in the middle of page 3. 

1. Item 1 – an analysis on the utilization of collier county beach parking spaces between residents 
and non residents will need to be provided by Barry Williams if any information exists. 

2. Item 2 – an analysis of the beach stickers issued by Maples, Marco and the County will need to 
be provided by Barry Williams. 

3. Item 3 – an analysis of the room availability county wide for gulf front properties will need to be 
provided by Jack Wert. 

4. Item 4 -  An analysis of beach Parking for the City of Naples and all unincorporated Collier 
County is attached. 
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BEACH FRONT HOTELS AND RESORTS IN COLLIER COUNTY

BEACHFRONT HOTEL/RESORTS # ROOMS PARKING ARRANGEMENT

LAPLAYA RESORT & CLUB 189 VALET ONLY- NO PUBLIC SPACES

RITZ CARLTON NAPLES 450 VALET ONLY- NO PUBLIC SPACES

WALDORF ASTORIA NAPLES 474 VALET AND SOME PUBLIC SPACES

EDGEWATER BEACH HOTEL 125 VALET ONLY- NO PUBLIC SPACES

NAPLES BEACH HOTEL & GOLF 319 VALET ONLY- NO PUBLIC SPACES

VANDERBILT BEACH &HARBOR CLUB 44 VALET ONLY- NO PUBLIC SPACES

VANDERTILT BEACH RESORT 34 VALET ONLY NO PUBLIC SPACES

HILTON MARCO ISLAND BEACH RESORT 297 VALET AND PAID PARKING ONLY FOR HOTEL GUESTS

MARCO BEACH OCEAN RESORT 98 VALET ONLY- NO PUBLIC SPACES

MARCO ISLAND MARRIOTT BEACH RESORT 727 VALET AND PAID PARKING ONLY FOR HOTEL GUESTS

CHARTER CLUB OF MARCO BEACH 80 VALET ONLY- NO PUBLIC SPACES

SURF CLUB RESORT OF MARCO 44 VALET ONLY NO PUBLIC SPACES

TOTAL 2881

January 23, 2012 
Old Business 7-b 
27 of 32



January 23, 2012 
Old Business 7-b 
28 of 32



January 23, 2012 
Old Business 7-b 
29 of 32



January 23, 2012 
Old Business 7-b 
30 of 32



January 23, 2012 
Old Business 7-b 
31 of 32



January 23, 2012 
Old Business 7-b 
32 of 32


	Deed for Vanderbilt Beach Rd from 41 to Gulf.pdf
	page 1
	page 2
	page 3




